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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:22 AM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Samrat Narvekar
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Ameet Koomar; Invoices TFS; Nikhil Bhushan
Subject: RE: acknowledge invoices

Received Confirmed, thank you. 
 
Thanks  
Rupali 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 7:22 PM 
To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil 
Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: acknowledge invoices 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 
 
 
Dear team  
 
Kindly acknowledge the attach invoice and please confirm 
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Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 


